

ATTORNEY GENERAL JEFF LANDRY / LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CONSUMER PROTECTION SECTION / JANUARY - MARCH 2022

This newsletter is printed quarterly in accordance with the Louisiana Children's Product Act, La. R.S. 46:2701-2711. For more information on recalled children's products, consumers may visit our website at <u>www.AGJeffLandry.com</u> or call our toll-free CONSUMER PROTECTION HOTLINE at 800-351-4889. Information about child product recalls and toy hazard recalls included in this newsletter was received from the **Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)**. Consumers may visit their website at <u>www.cpsc.gov</u> for product recall information and product safety information. The recall information included in this newsletter is for January 2022 through March 2022.

PRODUCT RECALLS



PRODUCT/FIRM: Wood Wagon by Colony Brands

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves children's covered wood-sided wagons with a red and white metal frame and black handle grips and

wheels. The wagon has 150-pound capacity and measures 34 inches high by 23 inches wide by 22 inches high (40 inches with cover). The wagon comes with a red plastic covering. Lot number 210503SSM is printed on the bottom of the wagon.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled wagons away from children and return them for a full refund. The involved retailers are contacting all known purchasers to arrange returns and providing pre-paid shipping labels and return instructions. Consumers will receive a full refund once the recalled product is returned.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Colony Brands by phone at 800-991-4442 from 8:00 AM to 12:00 AM Monday through Friday; by email at CallCenterProductQAteam@sccompanies.com, customerservice@wards.com, or customerservice@ginnys.com; or online at https:// colonybrands.com/customers/safety-information or by clicking "Product Recall Information" at https://wards.com and https://ginnys.com.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Robes by HulovoX

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves children's robes. The long-sleeved robes are made of 100% micro polyester and were available in sizes 3T through 12. The robes were sold in

twenty-two multicolored tie-dye and rainbow colorways. The robes have a sewn-in side seam belt, internal button closure and some have a hood with unicorn décor features such as a mane, ears and horn. The sewn-in neck label states the fiber content, washing instructions and "Made in China." The sewn-in side seam label states the garment's size.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled robes away from children and stop using them. Consumers who purchased the garments

from Amazon.com will be contacted through Amazon's messaging platform and provided prepaid mailers to return the products for a refund. Consumers can also contact HulovoX to request a postage prepaid mailer to return the products for a full refund.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact HulovoX by phone at 800-316-0241 from 11:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday through Friday; by email at hulovox-recall@outlook.com; or online at https://hulovox.com by clicking "Recall Notice."



PRODUCT/FIRM: FRIGG Silicone Pacifiers by Mushie & Co **DESCRIPTION:** The FRIGG silicone pacifiers came in two designs:

Classic and Daisy. The Classic design consists of a silicone nipple attached to a round plastic shield. The Daisy design consists of a silicone nipple attached to a round scalloped plastic shield. Each design came in two sizes: 0-6 months and 6-18 months. The name "FRIGG" appears in raised letters on the handle of the pacifier shield. The FRIGG silicone pacifiers were sold in over 40 colors. **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled pacifiers and contact the firm for a full refund or credit. To obtain a full refund or credit, consumers should cut the silicone nipple from the base of the pacifier and send a photograph of both the detached silicone nipple and the base of the Mushie pacifier to Со & at https://mushie.com/pages/recalls. Consumers should then properly dispose of the pacifier by placing both pieces into the garbage.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Mushie & Co by phone at 877-687-4431 Monday through Friday; by email at productsafety@mushie.com; or online at https//mushie.com by clicking "Product Recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Sleepwear Garments by Childrensalon

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves five different children's sleepwear garments including Fabric Flavours, Mini Lunn, My Little Pie, Joha and Beau Kid.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled children's sleepwear garments and take them away from children. Consumers should contact Childrensalon for instruction on returning the recalled sleepwear. Childrensalon will contact all known purchasers and provide prepaid return mailers. Upon returning the garment, Childrensalon will refund consumers the purchase price.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Childrensalon Ltd. by phone at 833-611-2580 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday or online at https://childrensalon.com by clicking "Recall Safety."

PRODUCT/FIRM:



Children's

Nightgowns by AOSKERA **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves children's nightgowns. The longsleeved nightgowns are made of 100% cotton and were sold in children's sizes

3-4T, 5-6, 6-7, 7-8, 9-10, 11-12 and 13-14. The nightgowns were manufactured in three different strawberry themed prints: White Allover Strawberry Print, Pink Allover Strawberry Print and Pink Strawberry Print. The nightgowns had an affixed hangtag that stated "MAM DAD KIDS Made In China."

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled nightgowns away from children and stop using them. Consumers who purchased the garments from Amazon.com will be contacted through Amazon's messaging platform and provided prepaid mailers to return the products for a full refund. Consumers can also contact AOSKERA to request a postage prepaid mailer to return the products for a full refund.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact AOSKERA by email at yaofa_us@outlook.com.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Robes Imported by BAOPTEIL; Sold Exclusively on Amazon.com **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves BAOPTEIL-branded children's 100% micro polyester (fleece) robes. They were sold in various colors, patterns,

and in sizes 2T through 14 Years. The long-sleeved, hooded robes have two front pockets and a sewn-in, side-seam matching belt. "Made in China," the size, the fiber content and the washing instructions are printed on a sewn-in, side-seam label.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled robes away from children and stop using them. Consumers who purchased the robes from Amazon will be contacted through Amazon's messaging platform and provided prepaid mailers to return the robes for a full refund. Consumers can also contact BAOPTEIL to request a postage prepaid mailer to return the robes for a full refund.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact BAOPTEIL by email at 244882378@qq.com.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Kids Crew Socks by Stance

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the Stance Kids Reiny Szn Mid-Cushion Crew Sock with UPC M: 19107481113 and UPC L: 190107481120. The UPC codes

can be found on the back of the hang tag on the sock. The socks were sold in children's sizes medium and large. These combed cotton blend socks are brown with a black heel and toe, have a reindeer image on the socks with gold jingling bells attached around the ankle of the socks.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using and return the recalled socks to a Stance store or contact Stance at info@stance.com to receive instructions for a pre-paid shipping label to return the recalled socks. Upon return of the recalled socks, consumers will receive a refund in the form of a credit of up to \$20 to use on their next purchase on Stance.com or at a Stance retail store. This credit is not transferrable, is not redeemable for cash and is a one-time usage code.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Stance by phone at 888-391-9020 from 11:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday through Friday; by email at info@stance.com; or online at https://stance.com by clicking "Product Recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Nightgowns by AllMeInGeld; Sold Exclusively on Amazon.com **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves

AllMeInGeld children's nightgowns.

The nightgowns were available in three styles: longsleeved, short-sleeved and long-sleeved with a matching doll nightgown. The nightgowns are made of 100% cotton and were sold in children's sizes 3T through 9. The nightgowns were manufactured in pink stripes with three ribbons at the neck; pink with flower print and pink with unicorn print; pink with lace décor; green, red and yellow striped nightgowns with a cherry embroidered on the left chest and blue and pink with a cherries print. The sewn-in label has Chinese lettering.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled nightgowns away from children and stop using them. Consumers who purchased the garments from Amazon.com will be contacted through Amazon's messaging platform and provided prepaid mailers to return the products for a full

refund. Consumers can also contact AllMeInGeld to request a postage prepaid mailer to return the products for a full refund.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact AllMeInGeld by email at yong-yi.US@outlook.com.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Snap Duo Trend Strollers by Valco Baby

DESCRIPTION: This recall includes Valco Baby Snap Duo Trend strollers in charcoal, gray, night and denim colors. The recalled strollers have an order.

model or batch number printed on the label permanently affixed to the strollers' frame. Strollers with order numbers 7884, 7885 or 7886 and model numbers N9938, N9939, N9872 or N0001 are included in the recall.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled strollers and contact Valco Baby to receive a free replacement front wheel assembly and instructions for replacement. Valco Baby is contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Valco Baby by phone at 800-610-7850 from 9:00 AM to 3:00 PM Monday through Friday; by email at recall@valcobaby.com; or online at https://valcobaby.com by clicking "Recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Stackable Toys by Stack Em' Up Books

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Adam the Apple children's stackable toys. The toys have 15 wooden

pieces with a story written on each piece. They measure about 6 inches tall and 6.5 inches wide when stacked and look like a happy-faced red apple with a leaf atop. The phrases Adam The Apple, By Chris Bayon and Illustrated by Patrick Carlson are written on the leaf.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled toys away from children and contact Stack Em' Up Books to receive a pre-paid shipping label to return the recalled product, regardless of whether they purchased the product or received it as a free giveaway. Consumers that purchased the product at stackemupbooks.com or the Philadelphia Gift Show will receive a full refund once they return the product.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Stack Em' Up Books by phone at 267-987-3328 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM, by email at contact@stackemupbooks.com; or online at https://stackemupbooks.com by clicking "CPSC Voluntary Recall 2021-2022."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Koyo Bounca The Squig Plush Toys by Games Workshop

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves KOYO Bounca The Squig Limited Edition Plush toys. The orange

plush toy monster has gray antlers, two legs, no arms, a wide-open mouth with big teeth, and green and red pom-poms. The words "KOYO" and "Manufactured By GA Global Limited T/A The Koyo Store" are printed on a fabric sewn in label on the bottom of the toy.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled plush toy away from young children and return the toy to any Games Workshop or Warhammer store for a full refund, or destroy the product by cutting off the tail with scissors and provide photographic proof of destruction by emailing the photo to custserv@gwplc.com or uploading photo using the form at https://games-workshop.com/recall for a full refund.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Games Workshop by phone at 877-426-0130 from 6:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday; by email at custserv@gwplc.com; or online at https:// games-workshop.com by clicking "Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Sleepwear by Esme **DESCRIPTION:** This reca

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves four different styles of

children's sleepwear garments; bunny, cherry, unicorn and shimmer sweets prints made of modal, cotton and spandex. The children's sleepwear was sold in sizes 12 months to 14 years. Children's sleepwear with the style number beginning with SF9 and a cut number of 1812, 2730, 7082 or 7104 printed on a label behind the garment's size and care labeling are included in the recall.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled sleepwear garments away from children, stop using them and contact the firm for a free replacement garment or a full refund. Esme is contacting all known purchasers and providing prepaid mailers to return the products for a full refund or replacement.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Esme by phone at 833-961-7011 from 11:30 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday; by email at recall@esmewear.com; or online at https:// esmewear.com by clicking "Safety Information."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Handbags by Kelly Wynne **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves the Mama & Me MINI children's leather handbags. The

recalled handbags measure about 6.5 inches high, 9.5 inches wide and 3.25 inches deep and were sold in three different colors or color combinations: coral, coral/purple and taupe. The handbags have a top zipper, an interior slip pocket and a detachable, 21 inch-long, gold and leather strap that can be shortened or removed. The Kelly Wynne logo is printed on a golden sewn-in label located on the inside of the handbag. The following SKU and UPC numbers combinations can be found on the order invoice: SKU MINI505 and UPC 850023783271; SKU MINI875 and UPC 850023783288; and SKU MINI500 and UPC 850023783288.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled handbags away from children and contact Kelly Wynne for a full refund if purchased at kellywynne.com or contact Nordstrom if purchased at Nordstrom.com. Kelly Wynne and Nordstrom are contacting all known purchasers directly, and will provide pre-paid shipping labels for consumers to return the recalled product for a full refund.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Kelly Wynne LLC by phone at 512-472-5762 from 9:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday; by email at recall@kellywynne.com; or online at https://kellywynne.com by clicking "Consumer Information."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Teethers Bebe au Lait

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves 12 different styles of wooden teethers, including shapes of butterflies, boats, flowers and

dinosaurs. The teethers measure 3" x 3" x 1" and are stamped with "Bebe au Lait" and one of the following date codes: 02-2019, 10-2020, or 03-2021.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled teethers away from children and contact Bebe au Lait for instructions on how to receive a full refund or store credit. Consumers can also fill out a form for a store credit at https://bebeaulait.com/recall.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Bebe au Lait by phone at 800-270-9398 from 10:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday through Friday; by email at recall@bebeaulait.com; or online at https://bebeaulait.com by clicking "recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Drinking Cup With Handle in The Inspector Play Kits by Lovevery **DESCRIPTION:** This recall

involves a stainless-steel

drinking cup included in Lovevery's Inspector Play Kits for children aged seven to eight months. The recalled cups have a handle and measure 2.25 inches tall. Only cups with a handle are included in this recall.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled drinking cups away from children, stop using them, and contact Lovevery for a free replacement cup. Consumers will receive a free replacement cup after registering on the firm's website, uploading a photo of their defaced cup with "X Recalled X" written inside of the cup with a permanent marker and affirming to Lovevery that the cup will be recycled according to local guidelines or disposed of in the trash. Lovevery is contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Lovevery by phone at 877-367-3175 from 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday; by email at drinkingcup@lovevery.com; or online at https://lovevery.com by clicking "Product Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Infant Walkers by Zeno

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Zeno collapsible infant walkers with adjustable height settings. The walkers have a black, teal, pink or

gray frame; a gray or black seat and a white, teal or pink tray. Some styles have toy attachments and a push handle and "Babywalker" stitched on the seat back.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled infant walkers and contact Zeno via e-mail to receive a shipping label to return the infant walker free of charge. Upon receipt of the infant walker, consumers will be issued a full refund of the purchase price. Zeno is notifying all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contactZenoInc.bye-mailat cs@zeno999.comor sally@zeno999.com.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Sleepwear Sets by H&M

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves children's ribbed-knit 56% rayon, 43%

polyester, and 1% spandex, two-piece pajama sets. The pajama set was sold in two colors: light pink and mole (taupe), and in sizes 8-9 Years, 9-10 Years, 10-11 Years, 11-12 Years, 12-13 Years, 13-14 Years and 14+ Years. The garment's external affixed label states, "Every day is a COZY DAY." The garment's neck label states, "H&M." Product ID numbers 1044037001 and 1044037002 can be found on the care label.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled sleepwear sets away from children and stop using them. H&M will contact all known purchasers directly with instructions on how to return the sleepwear sets for a full refund.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact H&M Customer Service by phone at 855-466-7467 from 7:00 AM to 12:00 AM everyday or online at https://www2.hm.com/en_us/index.html by

clicking "Customer Service" then "Recalled Items." under "Products and Quality."



PRODUCT/FIRM: B. toys Walk 'n' Learn Wooden Activity Toddler Walkers by Maison Battat

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves B. toys Wooden Activity Walker – Walk 'n' Learn, wooden toddler

walkers. The product is a wooden activity walker with yellow sides, blue wheels and multicolored activity features on the front. B. toys Walk 'n' Learn is printed on the packaging and label.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled toddler walkers away from young children and contact Battat for a free repair kit with replacement wheels, attachment hardware and installation instructions. Known purchasers are being contacted directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Battat by phone at 844-963-2479 from 8:00 AM to 3:30 PM Monday through Friday; by email at recalls@battatco.com; or online at https://battatco.com by clicking "Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Ramones 14-Inch Kids Bicycles by Commencal **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves the Commencal Ramones 14-inch children's bicycles. The single

speed bicycles have handbrakes but do not have footbrakes. The bicycles were sold in multiple colors with the model year printed on the front fork leg stickers.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled bikes away from children, stop using them,

and contact the firm for a free repair kit. Commencal Corp. is contacting all purchasers directly by email. **CONSUMER CONTACT:** Consumers may contact Commencal Corp. by phone at 844-884-9085 from 10:00 AM to 6:00 PM Monday through Friday or online at https://commencalusa.com by clicking "Recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Ninebot

Children's Bicycle Helmets by Segway

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the Ninebot Kids bike helmets. The helmets were sold in

an orange/white exterior color and in size extrasmall (XS), fitting head circumferences from about 19 $\frac{1}{2}$ inches to 21 $\frac{1}{2}$ inches. Ninebot is printed on the sides of the helmet. Model NB-410 is printed on a label on the inside of the helmet. The batch code and date can be found on a separate label on the inside of the helmet. Only helmets with batch code SN4500056024 and Date: August 2020 are included in this recall.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled helmets and return them to Segway for a full refund. Segway is contacting all known purchasers to facilitate returns using prepaid postage.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Segway by phone at 888-523-5583 from 7:30 AM to 7:00 PM everyday; by email at product.recall@segway.com; or online at https://Segway.com by clicking "Recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM: DigitDots

Magnetic Balls by HD Premier **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves 3mm and 5mm DigitDots Magnetic Balls which are small, spherical, loose and separable

neodymium rare-earth magnets with a strong magnetic flux. The magnets are sold in two sizes: 3mm and 5mm. The 3mm diameter magnets are sold as aggregated loose magnets in sets of 512 multi-colored magnetic balls. The 5mm diameter magnets are sold as aggregated loose magnets in sets of 222 silver magnetic balls or 224 multi-colored magnetic balls. The recalled DigitDots were sold encased in clear, disposable packaging bearing the "DigitDots" name and logo and included a plastic carrying case, also bearing the "DigitDots" name and logo.

REMEDY: Consumers should stop using the recalled magnets immediately, take them away from

children and contact HD Premier to receive a prepaid label to return the recalled products. Upon receipt of the products, consumers will receive a refund.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact HD Premier by email at recall@ilovedigitdots.com or online at https://ilovedigitdots.com by clicking "Recall Notice."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Kid O Hudson Glow Rattles by PlayMonster **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves the Kid O Hudson Glow Rattle, a motion-activated rattle shaped like a

puppy that makes a soft rattling sound when shaken. The plastic puppy is white with spots that can glow in red or green. The puppy's legs are textured soft plastic in red (front) and green (back) for teething children. The recalled rattles measure about 4 inches long by 2 inches wide by 3.8 inches high. The battery cover on the puppy's stomach states "Kid O." **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately take the recalled rattles away from children, stop using them, and contact PlayMonster for instructions on receiving a \$25 refund. PlayMonster will provide consumers with a prepaid shipping label to return the recalled product.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact PlayMonster by phone at 800-469-7506 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday; by email at hudsonglowrattlerecall@playmonster.com; or online at https://playmonster.com by clicking "Recalls."



QUESTIONS? Contact: Cathryn Gits Office of Attorney General Jeff Landry Consumer Protection Section P.O. Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005 Phone: 225-326-6400

For information on the new crib safety standards, please visit www.cpsc.gov/Recall

Attorney General Jeff Landry Louisiana Department of Justice Public Protection Division Consumer Protection Section P.O. Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005